Public Document Pack

Civic Centre,

Arnot Hill Park,

e lng Arnold,
Nottinghamshire,

Borough Council NG5 6LU

Agenda

Joint Consultative and Safety
Commuittee

Date: Tuesday 8 June 2021

Time: 5.30 pm

Place: Council Chamber

For any further information please contact:
Alec Dubberley

Democratic Services Manager
0115901 3906

Having trouble reading this? Please call 0115 901 3906 if you need it in large print, audio
or another format.



Joint Consultative and Safety Committee

Membership
Chair Councillor Alex Scroggie
Vice-Chair Councillor Roxanne Ellis

Councillor Boyd Elliott
Councillor Paul Feeney
Councillor Helen Greensmith
Councillor Jennifer Hemingway
Councillor Paul Wilkinson

WEBCASTING NOTICE

Please note that this meeting will be live streamed on the Council's YouTube
channel and via the website (www.gedling.gov.uk). At the start of the meeting
the Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being broadcast.

You should be aware that the Council is a Data Controller under the Data
Protection Act. Data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance
with the Council’s published policy.

For more information about how your personal data is collected and used please
view our privacy notice https://www.gedling.gov.uk/elections-privacy/



http://www.gedling.gov.uk/
https://www.gedling.gov.uk/elections-privacy/

10

11

AGENDA Page

Apologies for Absence and Substitutions.

To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on 23 5-7
February 2021

Declaration of Interests.

Sickness Absence 9-17
Report of the Head of HR, Performance and Service Planning.

Minor Changes to the Establishment 19
Report of the Head of HR, Performance and Service Planning.

Current Staffing Issues 21-22
Report of the Head of HR, Performance and Service Planning.

Any other item which the Chair considers urgent.

Exclusion of Press and Public

To move that under Section 100(a)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the
public and press be excluded from the meeting during consideration of the
ensuing reports on the grounds that the reports involve the likely disclosure of
exempt information as defined in Paragraph 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12a of the
Local Government Act 1972.

Consultation Closure- Development and Place 23 -54
Report of the Head of Development and Place.

Consultation Closure- Legal Services 55-90
Report of the Head of Governance and Customer Services.

Consultation Closure- Communications 91 - 106
Report of the Chief Executive.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

MINUTES
JOINT CONSULTATIVE AND SAFETY COMMITTEE

Tuesday 23 February 2021

Councillor Roxanne Ellis (Chair)

Present: Councillor Liz Clunie Councillor Helen Greensmith
Councillor Boyd Elliott Councillor Jennifer Hemingway
Councillor Paul Feeney Councillor Paul Wilkinson

Unison: Alison Hunt Gill Morley

Absent: Councillor Alex Scroggie

Officers in Attendance: D Archer, A Dubberley and G llett

21 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS.

Apologies were received from Councillor Scroggie.

22 TO APPROVE, AS A CORRECT RECORD, THE MINUTES OF THE
MEETING HELD ON 4 NOVEMBER 2020

RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the above meeting, having been circulated, be
approved as a correct record.

23 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS.
None.
24 HEALTH AND SAFETY ANNUAL REPORT 2019/20

The Health and Safety Officer introduced the Health and Safety Annual
report for 2019/20, which was presented at Cabinet in November, for the
Committee’s information
RESOLVED:
To note the report.

25 SICKNESS ABSENCE
The Head of HR Service Planning and Performance introduced a report,

which had been circulated in advance of the meeting, giving information
about the current levels of sickness absence in the organisation.

Page 5



26

27

28

29

30

RESOLVED:
To note the report.
CURRENT STAFFING ISSUES

The Head of HR, Performance and Service Planning presented a report,
which had been circulated in advance of the meeting, highlighting
particular issues of interest that relate to the council’s workforce.

RESOLVED:
To note the report.
MINOR CHANGES TO THE ESTABLISHMENT

The Head of HR, Performance and Service Planning presented a report,
which had been circulated in advance of the meeting, highlighting minor
changes to the staffing establishment since the last meeting.

RESOLVED:

To note the report.

ANY OTHER ITEM WHICH THE CHAIR CONSIDERS URGENT.
None

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED:

That, Members being satisfied that the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information that
under Section 100(a)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public
and press be excluded from the meeting during the consideration of the
ensuing reports on the grounds that the reports involve the likely
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 4 of Part 1 of
Schedule 12a of the Local Government Act 1972.

CONSULTATION CLOSURE- EQUALITY POLICY (EMPLOYMENT)
The Head of HR, Performance and Service Planning introduced a report,
which had been circulated in advance of the meeting, seeking comments
on the authorisation to close formal consultation on the proposed
Equality Policy (Employment).

RESOLVED:

Page 6



31

32

To support the policy as proposed and recommend it for adoption at the
Appointment and Conditions of Service Committee.

CLOSE OF CONSULTATION- WORKFORCE STRATEGY

The Head of HR, Performance and Service Planning introduced a report,
which had been circulated in advance of the meeting, seeking comments
on the authorisation to close formal consultation on the proposed
Workforce Strategy.

RESOLVED:

To support the policy as proposed and recommend it for adoption at the
Appointment and Conditions of Service Committee.

CLOSE OF CONSULTATION- OVERTIME AND STAND-BY
POLICIES

The Head of HR, Performance and Service Planning introduced a report,
which had been circulated in advance of the meeting, seeking comments
on the authorisation to close formal consultation on new Overtime and
Standby Policies.

RESOLVED:

To support the policies as proposed and recommend them for adoption
at the Appointment and Conditions of Service Committee.

The meeting finished at 6.25 pm

Signed by Chair:
Date:

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

Gedling

Borough Council

Report to Joint Consultative and Safety Committee

Subject: Sickness Absence: summary of current trends
Date: 8 June 2021
Author: Head of HR, Performance and Service Planning

1. Purpose of the Report

This is an information item to inform the Committee of the current levels of sickness
absence in the organisation and to examine trends. Relevant data is shown at
Appendix 1; officers will present a verbal report on the context of this data.

As part of the introduction of this item officers will also highlight to the Committee
through verbal report, any matters of particular current interest in respect to absence
management.

2. Recommendation
The Committee is asked to note this report.

3. Summary of key data

e The summary of trends graph in Appendix 1 shows that the outturn for the full
year up to March 2021 at 9.43 days lost per employee is above the annual
target of nine days.

e Although disappointing that the target has not been met, March’s absence
rate is substantially below that of the same month last year and the figure is
down from over ten days lost earlier in the year.

e Covid has had an impact on absence rates but not substantially. At the start of
the year in April absence due to Covid represented 19% of days lost. Since
July it has been almost zero with the final year’s outturn shown an absence
rate due to Covid of only 2.8% over the whole year.

e The target for the year 2021/22 remains at nine days

e Long-term absences continue to account for a substantial amount of sickness
in terms of the proportion of days lost (over 60% of days lost are due to long-
term absence). The long-term cases are due to a variety of reasons and case
review meetings between HR, Heads of Service and Directors continue.
Several of the cases are now about to resolve.

e Over the year the larger teams that did not hit target were PASC, Customer
Services and Transport & Waste. All of these teams have long-term cases of
absence.

e Appendix 2 shows the reasons for sickness absence for the year to March
2021. The top three reasons (by proportion of days lost) are post-operative

Page 9



recovery then anxiety & depression (not necessarily work-related) and then
followed by back problems.

Although the incidence of post-operative recovery has increased between last
and this year, the actual proportion of time lost due to depression and stress
has decreased. In view of the general reporting of people experiencing more
stress and depression during their lives in lockdown this is perhaps surprising
although the council has actively promoted both its on-line bespoke mental
health awareness training and the Employee Assistance Programme that is
open to all employees and is designed to support positive mental health. Later
in the year the biennial employee survey will again be undertaken and this
may throw more light on the reasons for this reduction.

The work programme for 2021/22 contains an action to run workshops within
service areas to support both employees affected by mental health issues and
managers who may have affected employees within their team. These
workshops have been postponed from delivery in 2020 due to the Covid-19
pandemic.

As part of the management of long-term absence the council does now offer
fast-track referrals to a local physiotherapy service to help employees
suffering from certain types of muscular-skeletal conditions to make an
effective return to work. Absence due to muscular-skeletal problems has
remained low between years. The increase in rates of absence due to back
problems will be raised with the Health and Safety Manager to determine if
this correlates to reported incidents perhaps related to employees working in
home environments; if this were to be the case then further home workstation
assessments should be undertaken to ensure safe working practice.

Post-operative recovery was the most common reason for absence. Although
support for return to work can be offered in some cases, often the length of
absence from work is prescribed by a medical specialist and as such the
opportunity for management intervention may be limited.

There was no sickness absence due to Covid-19 by year end. At the start of
the financial year (April 2020) the rates of absence due to Covid had been
high but these reduced rapidly once a national testing regime had been
developed:

o In April 19% of absences related to Covid-19
o In May 12% of absences related to Covid-19
o InJune 7% of absences related to Covid-19

The final outturn for the full year shows the total absence due to Covid to be
low at under 3% of all days lost.

Page 10



Appendix 1

Summary of trends graph; year to date at March 2021

(Next page)

Page 11



1.20

1.00

0.80

0.60

0.40

FTE Days per Month

0.20

0.00

2T obed

Summary of Trends

TZ ludy

[ E===FTE Days Per FTE in Current Month = = =12 Month Rolling Average
s S~ = & 8 § &8 § & 8 § ¢ S
N o o = "3 g_ @ z = < g N
S 8 S N S R N
N ] 3 =
Month Total 12 Month FTE Days per FTE Days per FTE Days
Absence % | Average (%) | FTE in Current | FTE 12 Month | per FTE per
Month Average Month
Average
March 20 4.73 3.60 0.99 9.22 0.77
April 20 4.43 3.70 0.89 9.41 0.78
May 20 3.79 3.79 0.72 9.54 0.80
June 20 4.14 3.89 0.91 9.85 0.82
July 20 4.33 3.96 0.99 10.03 0.84
August 20 3.87 3.90 0.77 9.86 0.82
September 20 3.35 3.81 0.74 9.68 0.81
October 20 3.88 3.81 0.85 9.65 0.80
November 20 3.17 3.84 0.67 9.79 0.82
December 20 3.44 3.84 0.69 9.80 0.82
January 21 3.56 3.79 0.71 9.61 0.80
February 21 3.62 3.86 0.72 9.80 0.82




Year to date absence data, by service area with six month trend

Days Lost Per FTE Employee: Year to March 2021 Year to date trend
Sarvics Saction Fia Fts | Average FTE FTE
atstat | atena | P | FTE | DaLost | LowtperTE aonth [2 aontnefs monthel4 mmonthel s montnelé o
ago o agoe ago o ago
Carporane Resorces Cusmer Srvices 2454 2305 2380 953 123.08] &01 2.46% 4.4 158] 438 4867
Democrsic Services and HES 409 a.38 a74 1.59 7929 a.08 3.76%1 7.08] 7.30 7.55) 7.53)
Finaos Servoss 1461 1280 1370 181 16.43] 1.20] 0.51% 1.18] 1.25] 117 1.79 1.74 2.13]
HR, Performance and Svs Plaming 550 484 517 0.5 1.49 0.29] 0.12% 042 0.42 a1 0.90
Formanan & Cammuncamons Tecrsagy a.00 200 800 1.00 200 0.25 0.10% 0.25] 0.25} a.25] 0.25}
Lesgal Services 685 585 €.35 281 2554 407 1.75% 407 241 0.70 Q84| Qa3 a3
R 1238 11.65 1201 353} 133.15] 11.09 453% 1288 1410 1489 1378
1 .aa| 200 1.50 Q.00 000 0.00 0.00% CLCﬂ] 000 Q.00 Q.00 Q.00 0.00
Sarvics Total: HES oS T8N 2158 IF] 508 2.08%
g Emrovment. Canmusibes & Leaure Cammurity Relasions 6sa a0 644 1.00 140 028 0.12% 028 0% 028 042
Q Lemre Sorvoes 5189 5219 5104 1571 399.06 752 3.05% 4.3 a)| 9.41 10.17 1045 10.96
(@) Parks and Sres Cae 512 2858 5089 27 85| 78037 1533 6.38% 1&.?2| 18.43] 18.78)] 1787 1871 18.78
D Pigic Promecian ETKT 30,86 0.9 a.76) 129,18 10.62 4.25% 10,88 11.25] 1134 5853 a.16) a.73|
= Trarmoor v Wore 8436 61.99 6118 35,29 1038.57 16.44 6.65% 16.80 1562 1573 15.09] 1179 1321
w 1.00) 300 200 0.00) 0.00) 0.00 0.00% Q.00 0.00) 0.00) 0.00| 0.00) Q.00
Sarvics Total: 21045 20280 206 53 837 2548.% 1234 4.992
Regerwraion, Developmert and Comms Communicaions 495 4.45 470 Q.00 Q.00 Q.00 0.00% Q.00 042 Q.42 Q.37]
Devalaprnent Services 18.09 1569 16,89 173 166.70 947 4.20% 10.19 985 909 83 8.45 9496
Coonomic Grow and Rogene son a.00 7.00 750 0.00) 0.00) 0.00 0.00% Q.00 0.00) 0.00) 0.00) 0.00) Q.00
Fachses- Community Ceres 149 108 128 Q81 g31.95] 2861 12.10% 08 764 asa a4
Parring Palicy 54 424 484 0.00) 0.00) 0.00 0.00% Q.00 0.00) 0.00) 0.00) 0.00) 021
Proects Q.00 Q.00 Q.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property 1.2 985 10.64 154 57.05] 53 2.30% 53 404 259 280 269 2.8
Wellre Sugport 2005 18.89 19.47 & 58) 7455 [T 167% 174 168 4.12 147
1.00 300 200 0.00) 0.00) 0.00 0.00% Q.00 0.00) 0.00) 0.00) 0.00) Q.00
Sarvics Total: T 3 =] [~ F 7 1465 LT ] 573 2.38%



Current month’s absence data, by service area with six month trend
Days lost per FTE employee: March 2021

Current month trend

T abed

Bervioe Beotion Flo Fio  |Average | NoEmpe 8k | FTE FTE Days % Abrancs| | D86 | Daye | Days | Daye | Daye | Dayc |
Atgtart | atEna | Fle ETE Daye Lost | Lost par FTE flost1 | bost2 | Jostd | tostd | lostE | tostE
month | montht | monthc | mantht | monthe | monthe
- A00 A00 Ah A0h aon |
Comrang Résoucas Cistormdr Sarvices 2305 2305 2305 403 52.78 119 8,967 1.52 0.10 003 0.00
Democraic Sarvices ard HAS 83 838 838 059 1387 166 7.20 000 000 012 134
Francial Services 12.80 1280 12.80 000 0.00 Qud0 0,002 0.00 018 10,00 0.00 098 000
HR. Performmance and Svs Planning 4 84 484 4584 000 0100 QU0 0,002 000 Q.00 10,00 0100 0100 000
Flomalion & Commuricallons Tedhrdl 8.00 8.00 B.00 000 0.00 QU0 0,00 000 000 10,00 0.00
Lagal Sarvices 585 585 585 000 0100 QU0 0,002 137 202 10,00 0100 0100 000
Ry @riags 1135 1165 11.45 000 0.00 Qud0 0,002 0.00 000 080 058z
2100 2100 2100 000 0100 QU0 0,002 000 Q.00 10,00 0100 0100 000
Servios Total: TAAT T 7.7 482 8545 087 379
Erwirormant. Communites A Laisune Commrity Ralafiors 600 600 6.00 000 000 Q.00 .00 000 000 000 000
Laisune Sarvices 53.19 52.19 5269 1.1 21.00 Q.40 1734 038 038 0.32 0.8 051 037
Pamkis and Steat Care 40,21 4855 4889 7.00 61.00 125 5432 1.3 183 108 080 1.41 133
Public Probacfon 3085 3085 3086 000 0.00 Qud0 0,002 008 0.7 1.712 184 132 0BT
Trarspot and 'Waste 61.95 6195 61.99 4.00 79.00 127 554 1.57 (L)) 1324 146 1.71 1.30
3.00 300 3.00 000 0100 Qud0 0,002 0.00 000 10,00 0100 000 000
Barvios Total: 26 20280 20042 itn 181.00 aTe X L
Fegeraraton, Devel opment and Comms [Communicalons 445 445 445 Q.00 Q.00 Qo0 0,00 Q.00 Q.00 000 Q.00
Do @l oDl Sarvices 1565 1565 1569 ors 1459 083 4,042 052 050 053 057 023 000
Economic Gowlh and RaQdraral on 700 700 T.00 000 0.00 QU0 0,00 000 000 10,00 0.00 000 000
Faciliies- Community Cartres 308 308 3108 000 .00 000 .00 0.00 0.00 000 .00
Plarring Policy 424 424 424 000 0.00 Qud0 0,002 0.00 000 10,00 0.00 000 000
Projacts Q.00 000 000 000 0100 QU0 0,002 000 Q.00 10,00 0100
Progety .85 985 9.85 027 514 052 2T 1.48 1.41 1.15 000 000 064
Wial'ane Suppaon 18.85 1885 18.89 250 17.15 s 3,452 010 D44 041 056
3.00 300 3.00 000 0.00 Qud0 0,002 0.00 000 10,00 0.00 000 000
Larvios Total: @A a2 8820 160 888 062 . AZx
Grand Total: e8| ME| MEM 2023 284 63 07e 3.32x erzl o7 o088 o087 o086 o7




Long term (20 days+ in month)/ short term sickness analysis for March 2021

Analysis of Short and Long Term Absence - March 2021

Head of Section No Occurrences Total No Long Term Total FTE | Long Term as a Long Term as a
Service Long Term Occurrences Absent | FTE Days Lost | Days Lost | % of Days Lost % of Occurrences
Corporate Resources |Customer Services 5 4501 51.72 87.01% 40.00%
Demooratic Services and H&S ] 1 0.00 13.62 0.00% 0.00%
Head of Service 2 6 4501 65.34 68.88% 33.33%
Total:
Environment, Commu| Leisure Services 1 20.55 2217 92.68% 50.00%
Parks and Street Care 1 22.50 59.68 37.70% 14.29%
Transport and Waste 87.51 77.29 87.34% 75.00%
Head of Service 13 110.58 169.14 89 47% 38.468%
Total:
Q Regeneration, Develo| Development Services 2 0.00 14.16 0.00% 0.00%
L% Property ] 1 0.00 £14 0.00% 0.00%
= Welfare Support 1 3 11.81 18.70 70.70% 33.33%
OUlHead of Service 1 -] 11.81 35.99 32.80% 16.67%
Total:
Grand Total: 8 25 187.37 2680.48 64.25% 32.00%




Long term (20 days+ in month)/ short term sickness analysis for June 2020

Analysis of Short and Long Term Absence - June 2020

Head of Section No Occurrences Total No Long Term Total FTE Long Term as a Long Term as a
Service Long Term Occurrences Absent FTE Days Lost | Days Lost % of Days Lost % of Occurrences
Deputy Chief Exec & Director of Finance Parks and Street Care 1 6 2152 51.49 41.80% 16.67%
Revenues and Welfare Support 0 4 0.00 30.25 0.00% 0.00%
Transport and Waste 4 8 86.10 121.32 70.97% 50.00%
Head of Service Total: 5 18 107.62 203.06 53.00% 27.78%
2
g Director of Health & Community Wellbeing Public Protection 1 1 21.52 21.52 100.00% 100.00%
2 Head of Service Total: 1 1 21.52 21.52 100.00% 100.00%
(o)
Director of OD & Democratic Services Community Relations 1 2 8.92 17.31 51.52% 50.00%
Customer Services and Communications 0 2 0.00 4.47 0.00% 0.00%
Head of Service Total: 1 4 8.92 21.78 40.95% 25.00%
Planning, Leisure, EG & Regen Development Services 1 1 21.52 21.52 100.00% 100.00%
Leisure Services 2 8 29.88 61.28 48.76% 25.00%
Head of Service Total: 3 9 51.40 82.80 62.08% 33.33%
Grand Total: 10 32 189.47 329.16 57.56% 31.25%




Sickness Reasons April 2020- March 2021

Reason Self Med As a
Cert Cert % of
Total
0 5 0.18%
(0000) Unknown or unspecified sickness 2 0.07%
absence
(0001) Injury at work 4 38 1.48%
(0002) Injury, not at work 17 38 1.94%
(0003) Respiratory system problems 0 15 0.53%
(0004) Cold, flu, sore throat or similar 38 5 1.52%
(0005) Digestion 21 94 4.06%
(0006) Depression, stress or similar 31 440 16.63%
(0007) Headache, migraine or similar 15.5 0 0.55%
(0008) Pregnancy- related 7 0 0.25%
(0009) Gynaecological problems 0 17 0.60%
(0010) Operation or post-operative recovery 33 567 | 21.18%
(0011) Hospital visit 12 28 1.41%
(0012) Kidney problem or similar 0 21 0.74%
(0013) Heart or circulation problems 2 211 7.52%
(0014) Allergy, hayfever or similar 1 0 0.04%
(0015) Arthritis, rheumatism or similar 10 96 3.74%
(0016) Dental problems 4 0 0.14%
(0017) "Childhood" Iliness 5 0 0.18%
(0018) Nasal problems 0 0 0.00%
(0019) Dizziness, vertigo or similar 4 0 0.14%
(0020) Other reason for absence 8 88 3.39%
(0021) Problems with glands 0 9 0.32%
(0022) Problems with ears 7 0 0.25%
(0023) Problems with eyes 4 0 0.14%
(0024) Viral infection (not cold etc) 12 20 1.13%
(0025) Back problem 50 345 13.94%
(0026) Muscular/ skeletal problems (not back) 28 104 4.66%
(0028) Liver problems or similar 0 0 0.00%
(0027) Cancer Treatment (not screening visits) 0 187 6.60%
(0030) Coronavirus 38.5 151 6.69%
Days 354 2479 2,833
Total

Page 17

Appendix 2

%
2019-
20
0.62%

0.00%

0.09%
2.72%
7.14%
6.06%
4.52%
22.82%
0.70%
2.29%
0.19%
15.87%
1.70%
0.66%
0.74%
0.49%
0.46%
1.10%
0.25%
0.06%
0.56%
5.38%
5.38%
0.19%
1.28%
1.87%
8.78%
4.39%
0.06%
6.19%
2.81%
3,234
Total




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Gedling#%

Borough Council

Report to Joint Consultative and Safety Committee

Subject: Information item: Minor changes to the Establishment agreed
outside the formal full JCSC process (Standing Item).

Date: 8 June 2021
Author: Head of HR, Performance and Service Planning

1. Purpose of the Report

This is a standing information item highlighting to the Committee any minor changes
to the Establishment proposed by the Senior Leadership Team for implementation
outside the formal full JCSC process but following consultation with trade unions.
Such minor changes will not have wide organisational impact and will be authorised
for implementation by the Chief Executive under delegated powers.

2. Recommendation
The Committee is asked to note this report.

3. Background

Prior to the minor changes being implemented local trade unions are always be
consulted. Should there be concern raised during this consultation about any
proposal made the proposal would be taken out of this “shortened process” and
placed before the Joint Consultative Committee for full consideration. All new posts
have been job evaluated through formal arrangements.

4. Summary of proposals

Since the last JCSC meeting there have been two staffing proposals affecting the
permanent Establishment that have been considered by Senior Leadership Team
outside the full JCSC framework. These are:

4.1 Administration Team- Environment

A minor review has been undertaken within the team that resulted in the deletion of
the post of Business Support Assistant (DBS18). Although this did result in the
redundancy of the post holder, this proposal was supported by the post holder. The
reduction in Establishment contributes towards the required efficiency savings.

4.2 Parks and Street Care- creation of a new post

The service has created a new post of Tree Officer (DPS22).

The post will work within this service advising on the need for maintenance and tree
management and also with other services such as Development Management to
support issues involving tree preservation orders.

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

Gedling #%

Borough Council

Report to Joint Consultative and Safety Committee

Subject: Current staffing issues (Standing Item)
Date: 8 June 2021
Author: Head of HR, Performance and Service Planning

1. Purpose of the Report
This is an information item highlighting to the Committee, any issues of particular
interest that relate to the council’s workforce.

2. Recommendation

The Committee is asked to note this report.

3. Summary of current issues

3.1 The organisation is now returning to a “new normal”. In summary:
e All public meetings are again being held physically from 7 May.

e Employees based in the main council offices returned on a “skeleton staffing
basis” from 17 May. The return has gone smoothly with exact staffing levels
being determined by Heads of Service.

e From 21 June onwards more staff will return back into the Civic Centre
although the plan is that most offices will operate an ongoing hybrid method of
work for many staff. This flexibility will ensure that Covid-safe working
practices can be maintained, increased levels of efficiency that were
experienced in lockdown can be maintained, staff morale will be improved and
pressure will be taken off on-site parking (potentially with environmental
impact benefits, particularly in the summer months where home heating and
lighting will be required less).

3.2 The National Employers for the NJC (the terms and conditions under which most
staff of the council are employed) have made a pay and conditions offer in response
to the Union Side claim of a 10% pay award for all employees plus other changes to
terms including an increase to basic holiday entitlement. In summary the Employers’
Side offer is:

e With effect from 1 April 2021, an increase of 1.50 per cent on all NJC pay points

1 and above
e Completion of the outstanding work of the joint Term-Time Only review group

Page 21



The employers have also proposed that the NJC begins immediate exploratory
discussions on three other elements of the claim, as follows:

e A national minimum agreement on homeworking policies for all councils

e An agreement on a best practice national programme of mental health support for
all local authorities and school staff

e Ajoint review of the provisions in the Green Book for maternity / paternity /
shared parental / adoption leave

Page 22



Agenda Iltem 9

By virtue of paragraph(s) 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 10

By virtue of paragraph(s) 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on 23 February 2021
	4 Sickness Absence
	5 Minor Changes to the Establishment
	6 Current Staffing Issues
	9 Consultation Closure- Development and Place
	10 Consultation Closure- Legal Services
	11 Consultation Closure- Communications

